ORDINANCE NUMBER 1

An ordinance providing for the levy, assessment and collection of a tax on the transfer of titles of real estate situate in Haycock Township, Bucks County, Pa.

WHEREAS, it is necessary, in the judgement of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Haycock, County of Bucks and State of Pennsylvania, to impose a tax on the transfer of titles of real estate for the purpose of providing additional revenue for general township purposes occasioned by the increase in costs; and,

Whereas, it is estimated that the revenue derived from this tax will amount to Four Thousand (\$4,000.00) dollars annually,

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Haycock in pursuance of authority granted by Act of June 25, 1947, P.L. 1145, as amended:

Section 1. That a tax of 1% of the consideration or sales price involving the transfer of titles of real estate situate in Haycock Township, Bucks County, Pa., and which transfer shall be evidenced by a deed or other instrument conveying title, which shall be recorded in the Recorder of Deeds Office of Bucks County, and indexed in the Grantors! Index therein, is hereby levied for general township purposes.

Section 2. The tax shall be paid by the grantor prior to the delivery of the deed to the grantee and prior to the recording of the deed.

Section 7. (continued) of the real estate in the same manner as other unpaid taxes on real estate are returned to the County Treasurer for collection.

Section 8. Taxes levied under this ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after the adoption of this Ordinance, or on all transfers dated on or after May 28, 1952.

The intention of the Board of Supervisors of Haycock
Township, Bucks County, State of Pennsylvania to approve
and adopt this Ordinance having been advertised in the Bucks
County Law Reporter and the Quakertown Free Press as required
by law, the same was approved and adopted by the Board of
Supervisors of Haycock Township at the Regular Meeting held
in Block's Restaurant, RD#3 Quakertown, Pa., April 28, 1952.

B. Rayle Church.